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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 6:55 PM
To: Emily Tan Su Min
Cc: Yan (LKK Auto); Admin A
Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24010275MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2 ) *** LKK REF:  

CD/FCI24110505/Rua3 
Attachments: LKK SURVEY PHOTO.pdf; TP ESTIMATE -  MARKED.pdf; Preliminary Advice.pdf

Hi Emily, 
 
We refer to the above maƩer. 
 
Enclosed for your perusal is:  
•             TP esƟmated cost of repair  
•             Preliminary advice 
•             Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condiƟon 
 
Please note that our officer in charge is Yan. 
 
Cheers to a Wonderful Christmas and a Happy New Year 2025 ! 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 2:34 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Oh Hui Wen <huiwen.oh@eurokars.com.sg>; ESPL Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Jerome Tan ZL 
<jerome.tan.zl@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Yao Sheng <yaosheng.lee@eurokars.com.sg>; Jason Wong 
<jason.wong@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Jun Xian <junxian.lee@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso 
<eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; Manojj Baloo <manojj.baloo@porsche.com.sg>; Muhammad Nur Faiz Bin Sanat 
<faiz.sanat@porsche.com.sg>; Joseph Tee YS <joseph.tee.ys@eurokars.com.sg>; Ahmad Faisal Bin Hamid 
<faisal.hamid@eurokars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas <jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Vion Lim LS 
<vion.lim.ls@eurokars.com.sg>; Emily Tan Su Min <EmilyTan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24010275MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2 ) 
 
Insured Vehicle No : SHC2403Y 
TP Vehicle No      : SNP8686T 
Claim No           : D24010275MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2 
Workshop Name      : EUROKARS GROUP 
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Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
InstrucƟons       : Direct SeƩlement 
(SUBJECTED TO QUANTUM TO BE AGREED) 
Created By         : BETTYWON 
Verified By        : EMILYTAN 
Approved By        : EMILYTAN 
 
 
 
This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 
 
 
 


